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Memo

To: Des Johnson, DoP.
From: Seamus Grant, Executive Officer, PC! Unit.
Subject: North/South Interconnector PCI, Missing Information

Date: 3™ March, 2015

1. Eirgrid, the Project Promoter for the North-South Electricity Interconnector project in the Republic of

Ireland, submitted, under EU Regulation 347/2013, a draft application for the project on

711114,

2. Under Article 10.4(c) of the Regulation, An Bord Pleanala in its role as Competent Authority for
Projects of Common Interest has made further requests regarding missing information to be

submitted by the Project Promoter, by letter on 16™ December 2014.

3. Further to this request An Bord Pleanala in its role as competent authority is
correspondence (attached) from the Project Promoter detailing its anticipated approach
of missing information and alterations to the draft application file.

in receipt of
to submission

4. As part of this process An Bord Pleanala (CA} requests the input of the Strategic Infrastructure

Section of An Bord Pleanala into the acceptability or otherwise of the proposed format.
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